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Subject: Re: NYM/2022/0511 - Stray Head Farm, Stray Head, Littlebeck - Parish
Date: 07 September 2022 14:56:25
Attachments: image001.png

‎Dear Lucy/Planning Team

Please be advised that at its meeting on the evening of 5 September, Eskdaleside cum
Ugglebarnby Parish Council Resolved No Objections.

Regards

Victoria Pitts
Parish Clerk


North York Moors
National Park





From:
To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2022/0511
Date: 25 August 2022 15:23:21
Attachments: 0.png

Dear Team

Apologies for delay in this request, due to last 3 weeks being off with Covid, but can the
parish council have an extension to respond as it has its meeting on the evening of the 5
September?

Regards

Victoria Pitts
Clerk
Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council
Davison Farm
Egton
North Yorkshire
YO21 1UA


North York Moors
National Park





From:
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Informatives for Planning Applications 01 08 2022 to 07 08 2022
Date: 17 August 2022 10:06:30

Good afternoon,
 
If the following applications are approved, please can a bat informative be included in the
decision notice:

NYM/2022/0570- Ridge Hall, Ridge Lane, Staithes
NYM/2022/0562- 2 Dale View, Pickering Road, Thornton le Dale
NYM/2022/0511- Stray Head Farm, Stray Head, Littlebeck

 
If the following applications are approved, please can a swift informative be included in the
decision notice;

NYM/2022/0570- Ridge Hall, Ridge Lane, Staithes
NYM/2022/0511- Stray Head Farm, Stray Head, Littlebeck

 
If the following applications are approved, please can a breeding bird informative be included in
the decision notice;

NYM/2022/0570- Ridge Hall, Ridge Lane, Staithes
NYM/2022/0562- 2 Dale View, Pickering Road, Thornton le Dale
NYM/2022/0545- Brookside Cottage, Village Street, Lealholm

 
Best wishes,
 
Zara Hanshaw ACIEEM
Assistant Ecologist
(she/her)

 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP
 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.stonewall.org.uk%2Fabout-us%2Fnews%2Finternational-pronouns-day%23%3A~%3Atext%3DThis%2520helps%2520people%2520respectfully%2520refer%2Cembarrassing%2520for%2520non-trans%2520people.&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7C262f2734fe7f4bc8984d08da802fc55a%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C637963239898768504%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ceS4kswYrri69UCgRpp2jYMN0sLyDetYi2l638bAEro%3D&reserved=0


NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
BUSINESS and ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

Application No: NYM22/0511

Proposed Development:
Application for removal of attached outbuilding and construction of two
storey side extension together with installation of solar panels to southern
elevation

Location: Stray Head Farm, Stray Head, Littlebeck

Applicant: Mr and Mrs John and Linda Rayment

CH Ref: Case Officer: Ged Lyth

Area Ref: 4/34/5195 Tel:

County Road No: E-mail:

To: North York Moors National Park
Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
YO62 5BP

Date: 16 August 2022

FAO: Lucy Gibson Copies to:

The proposals are not anticipated to have any impact on the publicly
maintainable highway. Therefore there are no local highway authority
objections to the proposed development

Signed: Issued by:

Ged Lyth Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way
Whitby
North Yorkshire
YO22 4PZ

For Corporate Director for Business and Environmental Services e-mail:


	NYM2022-0511 - 2022-09-08 - Parish_Redacted
	2022-08-26 Public - Consultation Responses (7)
	NYM2022-0511 - 2022-08-25 - Parish_Redacted
	2022-08-17 Public - Consultation Responses (8)
	NYM2022-0511 - 2022-08-17 - Ecology_Redacted
	2022-08-17 Public - Consultation Responses





